



KELLY LUNNIE

50 Briarwood Rd. Lebanon, ME 04027

207.518.1431 | illaviewklu@gmail.com

PORFOLIO/CREATIVE BLOG: <https://illaviewklu.wordpress.com/portfolio>

ARTWORK: www.etsy.com/shop/illaviewklu

SUMMARY: GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Creative, client-focused, passionate Graphic Design professional with several years of broad experience in web, digital, and print media. Outcome oriented, a talent for time management, and able to juggle multiple priorities, while fostering lasting client relationships. Able to successfully project manage from concept through deliverables within tight deadlines in marketing, logo/branding, and design.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts in Graphic Design and Media Arts
Southern New Hampshire University – Manchester

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Graphic Designer 2011-2014

Lion's Maine Studios, Waterboro, ME

- Contracted work when clients were looking for album artwork in a timely manner.
- Exceptional listening and communication with clients about their needs. Keeping them involved throughout the project to ensure they felt like they were apart of the process and getting what they desired.
- Excellent feed back from clients on final pieces, would recommend my services to people they knew and trusted.

EXPERIENCE

Spa Concierge Nov 10, 2016- 2017

One Steamboat Place Steamboat Springs, CO

- Praised for maintaining a positive attitude in a 5 star, fast paced environment where people expect perfection at all times.
- Trusted with the responsibility for making fliers for monthly specials, discount cards for owners and guests, mail chimp email blasts and gift card design.
- Was given the opportunity to Market for the Spa via social media outlets and Mail Chimp email blasts.

Bill Payment Specialist March 12, 2012-2015

Liberty Mutual Insurance, Dover, NH

- Managed a large quantity of invoices in a short period of time, was praised for speedy and efficient work ethic, ability to problem solve and bringing positivity to the team.
- Was trusted and urged to step into a training role for new employees to learn best practices and procedures based on my performance.

Deli Associate/ Bakery Associate 2007-2011

Hannaford Bros. Co., Falmouth, ME

- Relied on by my team for my creativity, artistic talent and speed of production with each cake.
- Always received positive delighted feed back from customers when they would come to pick up their cakes.

TECHNICAL PROFICIENCIES

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Adobe Dream Weaver, Adobe Suite CS5. Extensive use of Microsoft Office, Excel and PowerPoint. Experienced Mac and PC user.

AFFILIATIONS

Member of AIGA 2014-17

April 2015 - Maine AIGA "Design for Good" initiative. Work was published in a coloring book that was gifted to patients at the Barbara Bush Children's Hospital children at Make-A-Wish® Maine.